
MINUTES OF THE IBERIA PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS MEETING CONDUCTED ON THURSDAY, 
JUNE 18, 2015 AT 5:30PM IN THE IBERIA PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOCATED AT 300 IBERIA STREET, 

NEW IBERIA, LA 70560 

CALL TO ORDER:  Chairperson Jane Braud determined there was a quorum and called the Meeting to 
Order. 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Tommy Granger, Jane Braud, Dana Dugas, Glenn Crappell, Jude Hebert, David 
Fangue, Perry Judice, Brock Pellerin and Nathaniel Mitchell 

MEMBERS ABSENT: None 

OTHERS PRESENT:  John Raines and Julie Armentor 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Dana Dugas made a Motion to approve the March 19, 2015 Meeting 
Minutes which was seconded by Brock Pellerin; the vote was unanimous. 

VARIANCE REQUEST #1:  Lucky Romero - Right of 10702 Hwy 14 - Waiver of Required Base Flood 
Elevation  

John Raines explained the location of the property and that Mr. Romero was fourteen inches (14”) 
below the Base Flood Elevation that is required by FEMA. Mr. Raines stated that unless he had FEMA’s 
approval; the Board could not grant Mr. Romero a waiver.  Mr. Raines said that Mr. Romero did 
contact FEMA for the waiver but has not heard anything yet.  

Marty Trahan gave out pictures of the mobile home and said that Mr. Romero was requesting the 
waiver from FEMA.  Mr. Trahan asked if there was anything they could do to come up with a solution.  

Gayle Boutte addressed the Board and said that she had property near Mr. Romero and she had to 
meet all of the requirements by FEMA and all the other neighbors; and she was in opposition of the 
waiver. 

Randy Boutte said that he didn’t know how FEMA would agree with the waiver and he was in 
opposition of the request.  

Chairperson Braud requested additional public input and there being none, the Chairperson closed the 
Public Hearing and requested direction from the Board. David Fangue made a Motion to deny the 
request, which was seconded by Jude Hebert; the vote was unanimous. 

VARIANCE REQUEST #2:  Thomas Mier – 1712 Troy Road – Variance to place a second home on 
property with primary residence. 

John Raines explained the property location and that Mr. Mier was asking for a variance to place a 
second home on his property for a family member. Mr. Raines stated Mr. Mier already has existing 
“two halves” of a mobile home on the site; which Mr. Mier said was sold but the owner had not 
picked it up yet.   



Mr. Patrick Norris was in opposition of the second mobile home being moved there.  Mr. Norris said 
the area was always a single family area and the people in the area are worried about their property 
values. Mr. Norris also handed out a petition of property owners in opposition of the request.  

Marielle Romero spoke and said that her concerns were that Mr. Mier’s property would look like the 
corner property which she thought he owned and had quite a bit of used cars and other stuff.  She 
was in opposition of the request.  

Thomas Mier addressed the Board and apologized for the property next to him but said it was not his 
property.  Mr. Mier said he sold the “two halves” of the mobile home that exists now but they were 
unable to move it because of the weather.  Mr. Mier said that he wants to put a new mobile home for 
his own personal use.  He said he was not putting a mobile home park there and this was only for him 
and his family.  

Gloria Kneupper also addressed the Board and was in opposition of the request.  

Chairperson Braud requested input and there being no other public input,  Chairperson closed the 
Public Hearing and requested direction from the Board. Brock Pellerin made a Motion to deny the 
request, which was seconded by Dana Dugas; the vote was unanimous.  

VARIANCE REQUEST # 3:  Dialysis Clinic – Intersection of Nelson Canal, East St. Peter and East Main 
Street – Variance for parking requirements – No action taken at this time. 

VARIANCE REQUEST #4: Chart Industries – Earl B. Wilson Road at Port of Iberia – Waiver in required 
Flood Elevation due to Site Constraints and Functional Dependence. 

John Raines explained the location of the property and that an explanation of the requested waiver 
had been provided by Berard, Habetz and Associates on behalf of Chart Industries.  Mr. Raines stated 
that no waivers could be granted without input from FEMA.  Mr. Raines said that FEMA was contacted 
and they indicated that the proposed waiver was in concert with regulations regarding acceptable 
waiver guidelines.  Mr. Raines also said that FEMA does not recommend for or against but only that 
the waiver is within acceptable guidelines.  

Matt Landry addressed the Commissioners and agreed with Mr. Raines’ statements. 

Jude Hebert made a Motion to approve which was seconded by Brock Pellerin, the vote was 
unanimous. 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT: – Discussion of Financially Constrained Thoroughfare Plan (FCTP) – No action 
taken at this time. 

ADJOURNMENT:   
Jude Hebert made a Motion to adjourn which was seconded by Perry Judice; the vote was unanimous. 

         Respectfully Submitted By,  
                      John Raines   


